



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

September 23, 1982

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-2434

S. R. I. Production, Inc.
P.O. Box 1952
Abilene, Texas 79604

ATTENTION: Mr. Wayne Sparkman

RE: State-Kirkman "H"
Well No. 1
J-28-T-4N-R-12E
Torrance County, NM

Dear Mr. Sparkman:

A review of your well file has indicated that S.R.I. Production, Inc. is lacking some forms in order to officially close this file according to New Mexico Oil Conservation Division rules and regulations. It was also noted that I had forwarded to you the wrong water well conversion form as you are not an absentee operator. I am sorry for any inconvenience to you that this may cause.

If I can be of any further assistance to you in this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at this office.

Sincerely,

Roy E. Johnson
Petroleum Geologist

REJ/dp